
Boulder Arts Commission Agenda 
February 17, 2016, 6:00 p.m. 

Canyon Meeting Room, Boulder Public Library 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Approval of Agenda 

 
REVIEW OF MINUTES 
 January 20, 2016 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  AND COMMISSIONER RESPONSE 
 
MATTERS FROM GUESTS 

Community Benefit for Developments (Charles Ferro and Chandler VanSchaack, Planning and Development Svcs) 
 
GRANT PROGRAM ACTION ITEMS 
 

OPERATIONAL GRANTS FOR LARGE ORGANIZATIONS 
1. Process Review 
2. Presentations by Applicants 
3. Commissioner Response and Discussion 
4. Call for Rescoring 
5. ACTION ITEM: Approval of Grant Recipients for Recommendation to City Council 
 
GRANT FINAL REPORTS 
Blue Moon Dance Company, FY15 R1 Arts in Education Grant, Focus on Dance at Manhattan Middle School 

 Boulder Chorale, FY15 Major Grant, One Song, One Boulder 
  

MATTERS FROM COMMISSION MEMBERS 
  
MATTERS FROM STAFF 

FOR DISCUSSION:  Manager’s Update 
FOR DISCUSSION:  Cultural Summit 
FOR DISCUSSION:  Cultural Plan Launch Projects 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Boulder Arts Commission - 1 February 17, 2016



CITY OF BOULDER 
DRAFT BOULDER ARTS COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

 
Date of Meeting: Wednesday, Jan 20, 2016, at the Main Library 
 
Contact Information Preparing Summary: Greg Ravenwood, 303---441---4397 
 
Commission Members Present: Richard Turbiak, Linda Haertling, Ann Moss, Felicia Furman, 
Tamil Maldonado 
 
Library Staff Present: 
Matt Chasansky, Office of Arts and Culture Manager 
David Farnan, Director of BPL   
Greg Ravenwood, BAC Cultural Grants Coordinator 
Mary Fowler, Creative Sector Initiatives Coordinator  
Suzi Lane, Library Administrative Assistant 
 
Public Present: 
Mr. Tufani Mayfield 
Alexandria C. Dujarsin  
Katie Warner 
Amanda Berg Wilson 
Mr. Chris Seelie 
 
Type of Meeting: Regular 
 
Call to Order the meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Agenda  
Added items: 

• Art and Community Benefits 
• Update on art installations in the community hospital.  

 
 

Review of Minutes  
Page 2, listed under Matters from Staff; sentence reading “Turbiak noted that the newly appointed 
commissioner for 2016 would not be able to review the project grants due to the timing of the 
process.”  
Change this to read: “Turbiak questioned the ability of the newly appointed commissioner for 
2016 to review the project grants due to the timing of the process.”  
Minutes approved with revision. Vote 5-0. 
 
 
Public Participation  
None  
 
 
Grant Program Action Items 
 
Boulder Philharmonic Orchestra 
Ravenwood’s email reply to Cynthia Sliker, Director of Community Engagement, regarding their 
late submission of their grant application: 

 Hello Cynthia, 
The Arts Commission met last night and discussed your letter and request, but ultimately none of the 
commissioners made a motion to re-instate the 20% funds that were lost due to the late Major Grant 
report. The report was approved, however, and the Philharmonic is again eligible to apply for funding from 

Boulder Arts Commission - 2 February 17, 2016



the BAC, so the new application for Operational Grant funds can now move forward for consideration. 
Greg Ravenwood 
BAC Staff 
 

BMoCA, Art Stop on the Go 
Moss: The description states that the amount of people affected was 351, where did they get this 
count?   
Chris Seelie: The program is 15 students per class, which is the total. 
 
FY15 R2 Spark Grant 
Moss: We need to make sure we get results when they have their presentation. 
Turbiak: This is was not complete. Let’s push it back to them for a description.  
Moss: They did the interviews, but we did not hear or see any of it. We need something for our 
records. 
Haertling: We can ask them to send us links, documentation of the project.  
Ravenwood, Fowler, and Chasansky will get together and ask them for documentation.  
Motion to accept all grant reports. Linda Felicia seconded. Vote 5-0. 

 
 

Matters from Commission Members 
Moss wrote a letter to the City Council Members, asking them to identify the serious need for the city to 
establish clear standards that include the arts as community benefits at their upcoming retreat. Moss 
asked if we could get funding, from the two-way tax to start a project.  
It was noted that a portion of the two-way tax is for public art. Policies must be in place before this can 
begin.  
 
 
Matters from Staff 
Workshop on Operational Grants Jury 
The goal is for all commissioners to be on the same page on the decision we need to make.  

    
Draft Innovation Grant Application 
(Page 8 in packet) bullet points on The Test & Measures of Success: make this distinction clearer. 
Maldonado: In Participation List, change “Participant” to Partner/Collaborator as “participant” 
seemed to suggest an audience member. 
(Page 16 in packet). The last bullet point on Boulder Focus “Are you a Boulder organization…” 
Change to “Are you a Boulder organization/individual…” 

 
Grants workshop 
January 26th, at 5:30 pm, in the Boulder Creek Room. We want two commissioners to speak to the group. 
Email Chasansky if you are interested.   
 
Gallery Exhibition 
Ravenwood explained that the exhibition in the gallery was funded by the Commission and is labeled as 
such. This Friday, a reception will take place and it would be nice if the commissioners could join the 
event. 
 
 
Adjournment  
The meeting was adjourned at 7:49 pm. 
 
Date, Time, and Location of Next Meeting: The next Boulder Arts Commission meeting was scheduled 
to be held at 6:00 pm on Wednesday, February 17, 2016, in the Canyon Meeting Room of the Library’s 
North wing. 
 
 

Boulder Arts Commission - 3 February 17, 2016



APPROVED BY:     ATTESTED: 
 
 

    
Board Chair     Staff Secretary 
 
 
   

    
Date      Date 
 

Boulder Arts Commission - 4 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 5 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 6 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 7 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 8 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 9 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 10 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 11 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 12 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 13 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 14 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 15 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 16 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 17 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 18 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 19 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 20 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 21 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 22 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 23 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 24 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 25 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 26 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 27 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 28 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 29 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 30 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 31 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 32 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 33 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 34 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 35 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 36 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 37 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 38 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 39 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 40 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 41 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 42 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 43 February 17, 2016



Boulder Arts Commission - 44 February 17, 2016



• Dance Bridge is partnering with Boulder County Arts Alliance (BCAA) for an online 2016 Dance 
Month calendar in place of a printed brochure.  Dancers and dance organizations are being 
directed to submit their information directly to the BCAA calendar where a special April edition 
specifically on dance will be produced.  A survey to Dance Bridge constituents will also collect 
information on the usefulness of the past printed brochure and feedback on this new online 
edition. 
This is a also a “test” case for specific art genre special recognition times of the year (e.g. Month 
of Photography, National Poetry Month, etc.), where we will look to partner with other Boulder 
organizations to raise the overall awareness of artists and their work.  
 

• Creative Economy & Creative Professionals Programs 
• Conversations have begun with other city agencies on next steps for the municipal recognition 

of the NoBo Art District.   
• Staff members have begun to prepare a communications plan including revisions to the website. 
• Staff continues to plan the community outreach for the launch of the cultural plan, including a 

Launch Event tentatively set for April. 
• Conducted a discussion with leaders of Boulder’s municipal cultural programming.  Plans are to 

share information and cross-promote projects and calendars, look for more areas of overlap and 
collaboration. 

Boulder Arts Commission - 45 February 17, 2016




